. New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEwW MEXICO

Hay 22, 1959

¥, W, Holmes

¢/e John H. Burtom, Agent
P.Os Box 1594

Santa Fs, VYew Mexico

Dear Mr. Burton?

We have received a singla copy of Federal Notioe of Intention
to Drill on your #1 Rorex Federal well, located in the NES
Section 23-18V-3¥W. Thim form wae forwarded to us dy the United
States Gesological Survey end we normally require two cepies.

Will you plecse - send us ome additional copy o) Notice of Intention
to Drill and Form C-128.

We also.note that you hawe neglected to mention in your casing
program where it is intended to setl and cemeni aurface casing.
0il Commission Rulee reguire that swurfece casing de run and
cemenied $0 the surfacde Will you please amend your application
to include the above.

Yours very truly

Emery €. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3e

A ke

act V. W. Holmes
Box 567, Amarillo, Texas
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